
 

James and Sarah were married in St Andrew’s on the 28th November 
1797. Sarah lived at the Manor House prior to her marriage and James 

resided at The Mill.   
 

 
 
James and Sarah had Mill House rebuilt as we know it today in 1803 and 

lived there with their family.  Their initials are on a plaque above a 
window at the rear of the house. 

 

 
 

 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

James ran the Mill in Cotterstock and there is a newspaper cutting from 
the Stamford Mercury of 15th August 1800 advertising for a miller. 

 

 
 

James went on to establish a bank in Oundle with his brother Joseph 
called “Oundle New Bank”. The Ricketts family bought a property in New 

Street at about the time the new bank opened and it is likely that the 
bank was sited here.  In the Stamford Mercury of the 30th March 1810 

there is an announcement:  
 



 

The bank collapsed, James managed to remove his assets before the 

collapse, his brother didn’t! 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
There is a memorial to the family in the 

tower of St Andrew’s; James and Sarah 
outlived all of their children.   

 
James died on the 17th February 1841 aged 

73 years and his wife Sarah just four years 
later on the 28th September 1845. 


